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Dear Case Team
 
We act for Blackpool Airport in respect of the above.
 
At Deadline 5, in its response to ExQ 2.3.1, the Airport advised that it intended to
confirm its position on the need for further safeguarding controls in the DCO by
Deadline 6.  The Airport can now confirm that it continues to liaise with the Applicant
on this matter, and aims to provide agreed wording for a proposed requirement by
Deadline 7.
 
If we can be of any further assistance to the Examining Authority at this time please
let us know.
 
Kindly confirm receipt.
 
Kind regards
 
Ciar
 
Ciar Donnelly Associate
Planning
M 
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